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From:                                         Brian Baker
Sent:                                           Tuesday, October 25, 2022 11:08 AM
To:                                               Michael Aleksic
Subject:                                     RE: Flock Safety Agreement
 


Thanks!
 
From: Michael Aleksic 


 Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 11:07 AM
 To: Brian Baker <Brian.Baker@Skokie.Org>
 Subject: RE: Flock Safety Agreement


 
Chief….aggreement is ok to sign.  Please ask them to provide an insurance binder naming the Village
as addi�onally insured.
 
thanks
 
Michael Aleksic
Assistant Finance Director
847-933-8240
 


From: Brian Baker <Brian.Baker@Skokie.Org> 
 Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 11:33 AM


 To: Michael Aleksic <Michael.Aleksic@Skokie.Org>
 Subject: Flock Safety Agreement


 
Mike,
 
We finally received the final executed grant award for Flock ALPR cameras.  We are ready to sign the
agreement with Flock.  Can you please review the a�ached and let me know if it’s ok to sign?
 
Thanks,
 
Brian
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